Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Request for Changes 21 NCAC 42B .0201 and 42D .0102

From: Johnny Loper <jloper@loper-law.com>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 5:03 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: exdir@ncoptometry.org; Janice Peterson <janice@ncoptometry.org>; Burgos, Alexander N
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Request for Changes 21 NCAC 42B .0201 and 42D .0102

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Yes, we request the extension. Thanks. Do you need anything more formal than this email?

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 5:02 PM

To: Johnny Loper <jloper@loper-law.com>

Cc: exdir@ncoptometry.org; Janice Peterson <janice@ncoptometry.org>; Burgos, Alexander N
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Request for Changes 21 NCAC 42B .0201 and 42D .0102

Thank you for your email.

Yes. You can request an extension and the RRC would consider the request at its meeting. | would neither support nor
oppose the request at this point.

If granted you would have 70 days to work on the rule. If not and the RRC objects, 30 days.
Please let me know if you would like an extension.
Thank you.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



